Email Mechanical Engineering Department

RE: [MED 28, Publication] Regarding approval of documents for
Publication.

From : manishagrawal@bhel.in Mon, Mar 11, 2024 03:38 PM

Subject : RE: [MED 28, Publication] Regarding
approval of documents for Publication.

To : Mechanical Engineering Department
<med@bis.gov.in>

Dear Sir,
May please be published.

Regards
Manish Agrawal

From: Mechanical Engineering Department [mailto:med@bis.gov.in]

Sent: 11 March 2024 02:49 PM

To: manishagrawal <manishagrawal@bhel.in>

Cc: Navindra Gautam Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>

Subject: Re: [MED 28, Publication] Regarding approval of documents for Publication.

Dear Sir,

With reference to the trailing mail, You are requested to kindly approve the
above documents for Publication.

Hlq¥/Regards,

U YTcd / Prasoon Yadav

AuIfAP-d Ud Ugra® fS¥P/ Scientist-B & Assistant Director
mmﬁ‘l—ﬂﬂ/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR AFS aqﬁ/ Bureau Of Indian Standards

HIH® Hd-/ Manak Bhawan

9, §. TIT. 9. AF1/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg

7% fawef/New Delhi - 110002

qYHTY/Phone : 011-23608358

§ - Hd/Email : med@bis.gov.in



mailto:med@bis.gov.in

From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "manishagrawal" <manishagrawal@bhel.in>

Cc: "Navindra Gautam Head MED" <hmed@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:58:20 AM

Subject: [MED 28, Publication] Regarding approval of documents for
Publication.

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the 26th meeting of Mechanical Vibration and Shock
Condition Monitoring Sectional Committee, MED 28. During the meeting
commitee had approved the following documents for WC for 30days.
Subsequently the draft documents were WC with last date for comments on
28 January, 2024. No comments have been received till date.

1 MED/28/244 Mechanical Amen WC- 28-12-
30 vibration - Rotor  dmen Draft 2023
IS/ISO 21940 balancing: Part 14 t
: Part 14: procedures for
2012 assessing balance
errors

Amendment - 1

2 MED/28/244 MECHANICAL New WC- 28-12-
36 VIBRATION Draft 2023
(Identical To: MEASUREMENT
ISO 20816-3 AND EVALUATION
: 2022) OF MACHINE
VIBRATION PART
3 INDUSTRIAL
MACHINERY
WITH A POWER
RATING ABOVE
15 KW AND
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The information contained in this Electronic Transmission Message i.e. E-Mail and any attachments to
this electronic message are intended for the exclusive use of the address(s) and may contain proprietary,
confidential or privileged information. If you are not intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this message in error, you should destroy this message
and may please notify the sender by email.

E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain virus in transmission. The E-mail and
its contents (with or without referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the
originator/sender of message or BHEL or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this e-mail
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